



DR ALI MUHAMMAD
MBBS (ASIAN MEDICAL UNIVERSITY)
REGISTERED MEDICAL PRACTITIONER

Kandy peeral khel wand gary P/O bara qambar abad tehsil bara district khyber agency
afridialiafridi162@gmail.com
+92 337 8627143
18-06-1999

ABOUT ME

I am Dr Ali Muhammad . I graduated with MBBS from Asian medical University , and have passed all my professional examinations with good standards.

I bring one year of diverse clinical experience in general medicine, gastroenterology, general surgery, and ENT as a house officer at DHQ Teaching Hospital KDA Kohat.

Throughout my career, I have maintained an excellent record, adhering strictly to institutional rules and regulations. I am confident that my skills and dedication would make me a valuable asset to your team.

Experience

- DHQ TEACHING HOSPITAL KDA KOHAT** 20/08/2023 - 19/08/2024
House officer
Work as a full time house officer with three month rotation in 4 different wards.
- GASTROENTEROLOGY** 20/08/2023 - 19/11/2023
House officer
After my three month rotation in gastroenterology now i can confidently treat patient with both acute and chronic diseases. perform ascetic tap. interpret findings on abdominal x ray. I can diagnose and manage emergencies related to gastroenterology .
- GENERAL MEDICINE** 20/11/2023 - 19/02/2024
House officer
During my three-month rotation in general medicine, I acquired extensive experience in diagnosing and managing a wide range of diseases. I assisted in consultant rounds, performed procedures such as inserting NG tubes and urinary catheters, managed patients in the emergency room, counseled the families of critically ill patients, and effectively communicated complex disease information to patients.
- ENT** 20/02/2024 - 19/05/2024
House officer
My rotation in ENT was both challenging and fascinating. I learned about the emergency management of trauma patients, various ENT diseases, pre- and post-operative care, and the interpretation of CT scan head, face and neck, MRI of ent domain.
- 3 GENERAL SURGERY** 20/05/2024 - 19/08/2024
House officer
During my three-month rotation in general surgery unit, I gained and performed skills in wound suturing, wound dressing, drain removal, securing IV line, and the interpretation of abdominal X-rays and ultrasounds. I am able to diagnose and treated various diseases, managed different surgical emergencies, assisted in cholecystectomies and appendectomies in the operating theatre, and participated in daily morning rounds with my consultant.

Education

- Asian Medical University** 2017 - 2023

BACHELOR OF MEDICINE AND BACHELOR OF SURGERY

2015 - 2017

- **Government college peshawar**
HIGHER SECOUNDRY SCHOOL CERTIFICATE

- **The BARA MODEL SCHOOL PESHAWAR**
SECOUNDRY SCHOOL CERTIFICATE

2013-2015

Skills

- - 1 Approach to patient care
 - 2 Relevant history taking, examination, investigations, and management
 - 3 Disease diagnosis
 - 4 Passing NG tubes and patient catheterization
 - 5 Suturing wounds and wound dressing
 - 6 Performing pleural taps
 - 7 Interpretation of chest X-rays, chest CTs, CT brain scans, and ECGs
 - 8 Management of acute and chronic diseases
 - 9 Assisting consultants during ward rounds
 - 10 Teaching other colleagues
 - 11 Management of Medical and surgical emergencies

Personal information

- **Email**
afridialiafridi162@gmail.com
- **Phone number**

0337 8627143
0312 9341932
- **Address**
Kandy peeral khel wand gary P/O barha qambar abad tehsil bara district khyber agency

Reference

- **Dr saeed khan**
DHQ teaching hospital Kohat
Consultant pulmonolgist
+92 333 9152606

Interests

- Studying research articles
Playing cricket
Reading books

Language

- Pashto
- English
- Urdu